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Docket No. 50-286 

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.  
4 Irving Place 
New York, New York 10003 

Attention: Mr. W. Donham Crawford 
Administrative Vice President 

Gentlemen: 

This is in reply to your request dated July 23, 1968, for an exemp
tion pursuant to 10 CPR 50.12, from the provisions of 10 CFR 50.10(b) 
which would permit pouring the concrete for the base mat, installing 
the bottom liner plates and transition knuckle plates, and installing 
the reinforcing steel for the base concrete over the bottom liner 
plates at Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit No. 3.  

You state that your justification for the exemption request is the 
need to have Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit No. 3 available 
for commercial operation by June 1972, to meet the projected summer 
1972 electric power requirements of your system and of the region in 
which it is located.  

We have reviewed the supporting information contained in your request 
for an exemption and have concluded that the granting of an exemption, 
as requested in your letter dated July 23, 1968, is authorized by law 
and will not endanger life or property or the common defense and 
security and is otherwise in the public interest. Accordingly, the 
Commission authorizes you to proceed at your own risk, prior to the 
issuance of a construction permit, with the following operations: 

1. Pouring of the base mat concrete of the containment 
building up to the bottom liner plate. This includes 
the walls of the reactor vessel cavity and the 
recirculating pump pit.
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2. Installation of the bottom liner plates and transition 
knuckle plates.  

3. Installation of the rebar for the base concrete over the 
bottom liner plates.  

I wish to emphasize that the granting of this exemption shall have 
no effect on the subsequent granting or denial of a construction 
permit for the proposed Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit No. 3.  
Any work performed pursuant to this exemption shall be performed 
entirely at the risk of the Consolidated Edison Company of New York, 
Inc., as you have already acknowledged. Furthermore, the granting 
of this exemption does not constitute an approval of the type or 
adequacy of the proposed containment structure and associated 
appurtenances by the Commission or the Advisory Committee on Reactor 
Safeguards nor does it imply any commitment of an Atomic Safety and 
Licensing Board.  

Sincerely, 

Harold L. Price 
Director of Regulation 

cc: Arvin E. Upton, Esquire 
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby and MacRae 
1821 Jefferson Street, N.W.  
Washington, D. C. 20036

Distribution: 
AEC Pub. Doc. Rm.  
Formal Docket 
Suppl.  
DR Reading 
RL Reading 
RPB-l Reading 
P. A. Morris 
T. Conner, OGC 
L. Kornblith, CO (2) 
J. A. Murphy 
D. R. Muller 
N. Blunt

G. Ertter 
H. Price

See the attached yellow concurrence 
sheet.  

Rewritten at request of Mr. Price to
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4 Irving Place 
New York, New York 10003 / 
Attention: Mr. W. Donham Crawford 

Administrative Vice President 

Gentlemen: 

This is in reply to your request dated July 23, 968, for an exemption pursuant to 10 CFR 50.12, from the provisi ns of 10 CFR 50.10(b) which would permit pouring the concrete for th base mat, installing 
the bottom liner plates and transition knuckl plates, and installing the reinforcing steel for the base concrete er the bottom liner plates at Indian Point Nuclear Generating U t No. 3.  

need to have Indian Point Nuclear Generat ng Unit No. 3 available for commercial operation by June 1972, t meet the projected summer 1972 electric power- quirements of you system and of the region in w wich it is located. edule, you 
requested authorization of the requep ed work by Sep19.  
We were unable to meet this dat•h-iiU& eiformaAJ± in.a relimi
nary_§_afe_,,-A-i sis Report (PSAR) oncerning the structura sign of tIi5§ items ch you proposed to onstruct Under the exemption as incomplet ._ We have.reewed the additional information c"_itained in the Second uiipiemnt to °.be .to filed on September 16, 1968. At the present time, it is our opi ion that the design criteria for those 
items which would be construct under the proposed exemption are 
acceptable.  

We have reviewed the suppo ing information contained in your request for an exemption and have oncluded that the granting of an exemption, as requested in your let r dated July 23, 1968, is authorized by law and will not endanger 1 fe or property or the common defense and security and is otherw se in the public interest. Accordingly, the Commission authorizes you to proceed at your own risk, prior to the issuance of a const ction permit, with the following operations: 
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1. Pouring of the base mat concrete f the containment 
building up to the bottom liner plate. This includes 
the walls of the reactor vess cavity and the 
recirculating pump pit.  

2. Installation of the bott liner plates and transition 
knuckle plates.  

3. Installation of the ebar for the base concrete over the 
bottom liner plate.  

I wish to emphasize that the granting of this exemption shall have 
no effect on the subse ent granting or denial of a construction 
permit for the propos d Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit No. 3.  
Any work performed rsuant to this exemption shall be performed 
entirely at the ri of the Consolidated Edison Company of New York, 
Inc., as you hay already acknowledged. Furthermore, the granting 
of this exempti n does not constitute an approval of the type or 
adequacy of t proposed containment structure and associated 
appurtenance by the Commission or the Advisory Committee on Reactor 
Safeguards or does it imply any commitment of an Atomic Safety and 
Licensing oard.  

Sincerely, 

Harold L. Price 
Director of Regulation 

cc: Arvin E. Upton, Esquire 
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby and MacRae 
1821 Jefferson Street, NW.  
Washington, D. C. 20036 
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